From: Trang Nguyen <Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 4:39 PM

To: Allan Moskowitz <amoskowitz@amoskowitzlaw.com>

Cc: Andy Loader <aloader@mainstreamdata.com>; Trang Nguyen <Trang.Nguyen@fcc.gov>

Subject: RE: pls confirm RE: thanks FW: need info RE: Mainstream Data, Inc, SES-LIC-20190430-00558
E190254

This is an informal notification regarding your application file number SES-LIC-20190430-00558, Call Sign
E190254.

We corrected sua sponte the items below to facilitate the processing of this application:

REMSG96, antenna ID2, corrected first and third emission symbols, item E47 to show 200KG7D,
400KG7D

REM AVL12FD, antenna ID10, corrected item E48 to show 46.18 dBW eirp and 49.0 eirp, item E49 to
show 29.2 dBW/4kHz eirp density

REM INV98, antenna ID12, corrected item E43/44 to show 14000-14500 MHz (Tx), 10950-12200 MHz
(Rx)

REM INV12, antenna ID 13, corrected item E43/44 to show 14000-14500MHz (Tx), 10950-12200 MHz
(Rx), E48 to show 49 dBW and 45.98 dBW eirp, E49 to show 29.0 dBW/4kHz eirp density

REM INV FL981, antenna ID14, corrected item E43/44 to show 14000-14500 MHz (Tx), 10950-12200
MHz (Rx), E48 to show 44.18 dBW eirp, E49 to show 27.2 dBW/4KHz eirp density

REM INVF12, antenna ID 1, corrected item E43/44 to show 14000-14500 MHz (Tx), 10950-12200 MHz
(Rx)

Item E43, Hub, corrected to show 14000 MHz
item E56, for Hub, azimuth Eastern, corrected to show 118.9
item E59, for Hub, elevation Western, corrected to show 34.4

item E61, added remote control point, 375 Chipeta Way, Suite B, Salt Lake City, Utah 84108, phone
801-584-2800

Item E50, modulation and services, added 8PSK, 16APSK to all antennas
This application is placed on PN for Acceptance.

Sincerely,

Trang Nguyen

FCC

IB/SD/SAB
2024182734



